
PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 01, 2019 12:02 PM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

With Aloha, 

Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King 

South Maui Residency 

Office: 808.270.7108 

200 South High Street, 7th Fl 

Wailuku HI 96793 

mauicounty.us 

	Original Message 	 

From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 11:51 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; 

aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov> 

Cc: info@keepyourpower.org  

Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

Aloha, 

Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018 

Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 

4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 

neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter 

wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations 

clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space. 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Rebecca McKeal 

qt3.14babs@gmail.com  

Granite City, IL 
There is no need for 5G except to destroy our world!! 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:02 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 1:29 PM 

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

Victor Holmes 

snv@hawaiiantel.net  

Makawao, Hawaii 

We don't want this!! 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, October 04, 2019 8:12 AM 

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
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 6:28 PM 

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

Christopher Gober 

plantlovegrowmagik@yahoo.com  

Paia, Hi 
It's scientifically proven to cause cancer... 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 07, 2019 5:06 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 5:04 PM 

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

Rose Riedesel 

roseriedesel@gmail.com  

Kamuela, Hawaii 

Kamuela 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:01 AM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Subject: 	 FW: Stop SG Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 

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

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 9:24 PM 

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

Paul Sharrow 

sharpenation@gmail.com  

Igo, CA 
Lies never make for truth. What is true here? Millimeter waves are detrimental to being in a place of quiet enjoyment . 

These waves interfere with the resonence of the natural human wavelengths needed for species health. Recipe to slow 

bake every ecosystem. Say Hell no.t 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 08, 2019 12:09 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 11:49 AM 

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

Monique Perreira 

momonani@gmail.com  

Kamuela, Hi 

Stop this now! 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, October 10, 2019 2:28 PM 
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

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:53 PM 

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

Laura Moorehead 

laurasophia@gmail.com  

Hawi, HI 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, October 11, 2019 8:40 AM 

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

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 6:59 AM 

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

Seraphina Prell 

seraphina808@gmail.com  

Hilo, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 14, 2019 11:51 AM 

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

Sent: Sunday, October 13, 2019 1:46 PM 

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

Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

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

Sandra Stokes 

sandyswings73@gmail.com  

Kurtistown, Hawaii 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 14, 2019 2:40 PM 

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

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 2:35 PM 

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

TIANA CRABBE 

TIANA.MAPLE@GMAIL.COM  

PAPAIKOU, Hawaii 

Papaikou 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 15, 2019 8:20 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 7:10 AM 

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

clustered closer to the ground- closer to homes and schools - and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space. 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Sally Woodcock 

sallywoodcock@gmail.com  

Hawi, Hawaii 

1 
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PSLU Committee
From: Kelly King
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 8:46 AM
To: PSLU Committee
Subject: FW: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied

 
 
With Aloha, 
 
Office of Council Chair Kelly T. King 
South Maui Residency 
Office: 808.270.7108 
200 South High Street, 7th Fl 
Wailuku HI  96793 
mauicounty.us 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Signatory <petitions@keepyourpower.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 7:05 PM 
To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 
Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; 
aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson <ianderson@honolulu.gov> 
Cc: info@keepyourpower.org 
Subject: Stop 5G Until Health & Environment Effects Can Be Studied 
 
Aloha, 
 
Thousands of peer reviewed research studies show the negative health effects of radiation from wireless technologies. 
As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment. Despite this, in 2018 
Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state.  
 
5G has never been safety tested. Thus it constitutes a human experiment without consent. 5G builds on existing 3G and 
4G/LTE infrastructure but is is categorically different, involving newly erected small cell antennas blanketing residential 
neighborhoods (every few houses), using public infrastructure while emitting toxic levels of extremely high (millimeter 
wave) wireless radiation never before used for internet or cell phones. It involves millions of new 5G base stations 
clustered closer to the ground ‐ closer to homes and schools ‐ and 20,000 new transmitting satellites in space.  
 
We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 
a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 
poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment.  
 
‐‐ 
 Manuela Hoerner 
m_hoerner@web.de 
Rosenheim, Bavaria  
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PSLU Committee
From: Kelly King
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:50 AM
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
Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2019 6:22 AM 
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
 Joy Hirata 
joyhirata@hotmail.com 
Kaneohe, HI 
 
 



1

PSLU Committee
From: Kelly King
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:46 AM
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
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 9:03 AM 
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
 Cathlene McVay 
sistar7c@gmail.com 
Keaau, HI 
No we do not want to be exposed to this.  
 
 



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
Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2019 8:25 AM 
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
 Shane Tuthill 
jahfreeus@yahoo.com 
Captain Cook, HI 
We don’t need to risk our people’s health for 5G technology  
 
 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 22, 2019 9:30 AM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 8:08 AM 

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

Samuel Dimaya Jr 

sdimaya@me.com  

Lana'i City, HI 
Need more research, right now it's unregulated and from my understanding bad for our health 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 22, 2019 9:31 AM 

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

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:02 PM 

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

Jessika Smith 

pirategirlskickbutt@yahoo.com  

Lana'i City, HI 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 22, 2019 4:34 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 4:32 PM 

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

Regina Roy 

radiance369@yahoo.com  

Wailuku, HI 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 23, 2019 1:15 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 4:41 PM 

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

Heather Parsons 

artsofpassage@gmail.com  

Haiku, HI 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 23, 2019 1:34 PM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 5:39 AM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; Ikaika Anderson 

<ianderson@honolulu.gov> 

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

As such, 5G wireless technology poses significant risks to humans, animals and the environment www.Biolnitiative.org. 

Despite this, in 2018 Gov Ige implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

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

clustered closer to the ground - closer to homes and schools - and 20,000+ new transmitting satellites in near space 

www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Danyel Erickson 

danyelerickson@hotmail.com  

Lanai city, Hi 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, October 25, 2019 8:33 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:21 PM 

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

www.SGSpaceAppeal.org/the-appeal  

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

Joshua Waddell 

crazyredjw@yahoo.com  

Haiku, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Friday, October 25, 2019 8:34 AM 

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:19 PM 

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

www.5GSpaceAppea Lorg/the-a ppea I 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

David Waddell 
dndwaddell@gmail.com  

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 5:14 PM 

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

Darlene Waddell 

dwaddells@hotmail.com  

Haiku, HI 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 28, 2019 9:24 AM 

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

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2019 12:04 AM 

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

John Calvert 

crystal3tech@gmail.com  

Pahoa, HI 

TESTING 123 

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 28, 2019 9:42 AM 

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

Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 11:05 AM 

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

roger epstein 
repstein8@gmail.com  

Honolulu, HI 

Honolulu 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Monday, October 28, 2019 9:50 AM 

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

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 6:58 PM 

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

Despite this, in 2018 Gov lge implemented legislation for streamlined deployment of 5G across the state. 

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

Carmen Marrs 

carmenmarrs@yahoo.com  

Youngstown, FL 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 29, 2019 9:05 AM 

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

From: Carol Lahy <carolahy@aol.com> 

Sent: Sunday, October 27, 2019 8:53 AM 

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

Carol Lahy 

carolahy@aol.com  

Winter Springs, FL 

www.KeepYourPower.org  

1 



PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:47 AM 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 8:45 PM 

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

johncalvert@crysta13.com  

Pahoa, HI 

TESTING 123 
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PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Kelly King 

Sent: 	 Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:33 AM 

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 9:42 PM 

To: david.y.ige@hawaii.gov; consumeradvocate@dcca.hawaii.gov; sens@capitol.hawaii.gov; reps@capitol.hawaii.gov; 

Sarah_Kaopuiki@schatz.senate.gov; Mayors.Office@co.maui.hi.us; Kelly King <Kelly.King@mauicounty.us>; 

mayor@kauai.gov; ajkaneshiro@kauai.gov; aaron.chung@hawaiicounty.gov; lkaika Anderson 

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

www.5GSpaceAppeal.org/the-a  ppea I 

We do not consent to this involuntary exposure of wireless radiation. We respectfully demand the state of Hawaii place 

a moratorium on any 5G infrastructure until independent scientific studies are completed and show this technology 

poses no harm to humans, animals, or to the environment. 

April McCormick 

aprilmccormick@yahoo.com  

Kapa'a, Kauai 

How Can Hawaii Even Consider This Insanity! 
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